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Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Daizell:

Company proposes to establish an Ad Hoc Committee to discuss clerical job titles, job definitions, line
of progression and pay rates for clerical personnel assigned to the Diablo Canyon Power Plant. Such
Ad Hoc committee will be comprised of an equal number of Company and Union representatives and
will meet at reasonable times and intervals with the goal of concluding discussions within 3 months of
the signing date of the agreement. Further, current outstanding grievances concerning the proper
assignment of clerical duties will be referred to the Ad Hoc committee for discussion and possible
resolution.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and
return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: &’ji@g

Stephen &. Rayburn
Director and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

June 29 2010 By:

Tom Dalzéil



